

Kenai Peninsula Borough
Purchasing & Contracting Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ryan Tunseth, Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly

THRU: Peter A. Micciche, Mayor *PM*
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director *BH*

FROM: John Hedges, Purchasing & Contracting Director *JH*

DATE: July 23, 2026

RE: Ordinance 2026-19-06, Appropriating Grant Funds for a Capital Improvement Project at Central Peninsula Landfill (Mayor)

The Kenai Peninsula Borough (KPB) Solid Waste Department operates the Central Peninsula Landfill (CPL) as KPB’s primary waste disposal site. A capital improvement project (CIP) is underway to improve service quality and efficiency at CPL by changing waste segregation, recycling, solid waste administration, and waste handling operations.

Phase I of that CIP is to move the current municipal solid waste collection operation at the outdated bailer facility to a new adjacent transfer site at CPL for better traffic queuing, increased public accessibility, more efficient waste handling, and improved recycling collection. It is in KPB’s best interest to implement Phase I as soon as possible.

Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency grant funds are available for the estimated cost of \$1,200,000 for the Phase 1 development project.

Your consideration is appreciated

FINANCE DEPARTMENT FUNDS VERIFIED	
Acct. No. <u>411.32122.LATC5.49999</u>	
Amount: <u>\$1,200,000</u>	
By: <u><i>CH</i></u>	Date: <u>7/22/2026</u>